
 
 
 
 
 
 

04/10/25 
 
 
To: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 
From: Tony Randazzo 
 
Re: Videographer Hire 
 
 

Our videographer has informed us that he has taken a new full-time job which will 
mostly preclude him from recording meetings for us.  Therefore, I seek approval to hire a 
replacement for this position at $22.79 per hour with the two hour minimum per meeting, which 
has been previously established for this job. We have already interviewed four candidates to fill 
this role, and we are ready to proceed with our first choice from the group. 
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